REGULAR PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING
OLD TOWNSHIP HALL
JULY 24, 2017 @ 6:30 P.M.
AGENDA

1) CALLTO ORDER

2) ROLL CALL

3) FLAG SALUTE

4) AGENDA APPROVAL

5) PRIOR MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL
A) June 26, 2017

6) CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

7) REPORTS
A) Chairperson
B) Administrator
C) Board Ligison
D) Board Meeting Attendee
E) Park Steward
F) Safety

8) COMMUNICATIONS
A) Educational Info: First Aid/CPR/AED
B) Memo From Commissioner Lopez RE: Financial Statements
C) Accounts Payable Voucher
D) Bennett's Beavers
E) Fireman’s Park Usage Request

9) OLD BUSINESS
A) 2017 Park Development/Improvements Update

10) NEW BUSINESS
A) Bennett's Beavers Donation

11) BILLS FOR PAYMENT
A) June 27,2017 - July 18, 2017- BS&A

12) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A) June 2017 Revenue & Expenditure Report- BS&A

13) PLEAS AND PETITIONS

14) ADJOURNMENT
Next Meeting Date: Monday, August 28, 2017 @ 6:30pm



7%

Proposed Minutes
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION

MINUTES OF MEETING, June 26, 2017

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM. A salute to the flag was made. Roll Call was taken.
Martha Kern Boprie was absent with an excuse. Minutes were taken by Sandi Lopez, Vice Chair.
Attendees present were: Marion Morris, Sandi Lopez, Paula lefferson, Terry Lee Lansing, Nahid Sanii-
Yahyai, Bernedia Wood, Juan Bradford, Dave Buterbaugh, Patrick Pigott and Alex Williams.

THE AMENDED AGENDA as passed out by Juan Bradford was approved following a motion by Nahid
Sanii-Yahyai and a second by Sandi Lopez. The minutes were approved with some minor corrections
following a motion by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and a second by Sandi Lopez.

NO CITIZENS WERE PRESENT. Patty Pierce, Sandi Lopez’s sister from Key west, FL was present.

CHAIRPERSON’S REPORT: We had the best attendance to date for Superior Day. The Township donated
more money to pay for programs, 2 venues and for food. Advertising and word of mouth
communications helped with attendance. Next year we should keep the gathering in Oakbrook Park,
and get the Dixboro church involved and present. Patrick Pigott commented that parking is a problem
at Oakbrook. Sandi Lopez commented that we need more tables and tents. (The township is buying 4
more tents. People should be put under trees. The cow milking and horse rides were very good.

Nahid Sanii-Yahyai noted that we need more volunteers.

The ADMINISTRATOR'’S REPORT was received.

THE BOARD LIAISON’S REPORT was provided by Alex Williams. Two employees have been hired for the
summer. There is no movement on Cheney School. One side of McArthur Boulevard has its tree
planting (6 trees) completed. McArthur Boulevard may be renamed. Seva Restaurant will be buying the
old Lord Fox Restaurant utilizing Farm to table processes. The dispute over the Burley property
continues. The Danbury Green owner will be paying the Sherriff overtime. Ken Schwartz will be on
vacation. The new Township website is up and running (Superiortownship.org) Paula Jefferson is in
charge of its maintenance. The new Comcast contract was signed. The township voted to sign the
Principals of Government provided by the State. Township will work with the state to get new ballot
equipment for which the state will pay. July was voted in as Parks and Recreation month by the
Trustees.

Sandi Lopez had nothing to add. She attended the meeting in place of Bernedia Wood.

PARK STEWARD’S REPORT (Rick Collman): His report was submitted. Marion Morris and Juan Bradford
reviewed it and discussed clearing a portion of the autumn olive trees at Cherry Hill. Not to be cleared
all at once, butterflies use them to lay eggs and wildlife enjoys eating their berries which are edible and
tasty (per Morris).

We may have a volunteer steward for Oakbrook and Norfolk Parks.



COMMUNICATIONS were accepted unanimously. They included Parks and Recreation Month
information, Educational information on how kids learn in nature, the Summer playground weekly
schedule areport of the Oakbrook usage and a volunteer waiver.

OLD BUSINESS: No action was taken yet, but Juan Bradford will get bids for work on developments and
improvements.

NEW BUSINESS: The Parks and Recreation Resolution was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and seconded
by Terry Lee Lansing. It was accepted unanimously.

Sandi Lopez moved and Nahid Sanii-Yahyai seconded and the commission voted unanimously to
approve spending $1,237.07 for Mower Repair. The old mower was sold for $2,250.

BILLS FOR PAYMENT: Marion Morris moved we pay the bills in the amount of $16,810.17 and Terry Lee
Lansing seconded it. The financial Statements were moved by Terry Lee Lansing and seconded by Nahid
Sanii-Yahyai. Both passed unanimously.

Sandi Lopez will meet with Juan Bradford to discuss the financial statements and reports. She will
prepare a report for the commission on what she learns.

PLEAS AND PETITIONS: Nahid Sanii-Yahyai informed us that the Packard Health Services will hold a
health fair on August 19 at 200 Arnet street. It was agreed we should invite them to Superior Day next
year,

The Bird Watching class went well, there were 12 in attendance. The bird walk at LeFurge went well,
17 were in attendance, but there was no Commissioner present. May or early June is the best time for
bird watching.

We should talk to the township about getting a marquee at the Township Hall.

The MEETING WAS ADJOURNED at 7:45 on a motion by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, seconded by Sandi Lopez.



"Vp it

ADMINISTRATOR REPORT
JULY 24,2017

* Board of Trustees Meeting Attendee
Next Meeting: August 21, 2017 @ 7:00pm — Commissioner Lopez

* A great big thank you to the staff, commissioners and volunteers that helped to make Kite &
Rocket Day on July 15t a huge success. By the end of the event we were out of hot dogs, and
just about all of the rest of the food was gone, so we know that people ate well. Additionally,
most of the kites were also given away and it appeared that everyone was having a great fime.
Next month | will include the financial report for the event in your packet.

¢ Seasondl maintenance employee Herb Hamilton-Reed has left for other employment. To finish
out the season the maintenance department has hired two new seasonal staff members:
Ryan Brooks and Matt Szanti.

¢ At the request of Commissioner Lansing | have signed all commissioners up to receive the
quarterly newsletter from the Washtenaw County Parks & Recreation Commission. You should
begin receiving them in the mail with the fall edition.

¢ Inyou communications you will see some information from “Bennett's Beavers". They make and
donate wood cutout figures to hospitals across the country for sick kids. They have donated 200
cutouts to us for our summer program and special events.

o The Summer Playground program is in full swing and the staff are doing a great job of keeping
the kids active and entertained. We are averaging approximately 25-30 kids daily.
Thursday August 101 will be our last day and we will be going to Ypsi Township's Community Park
on Clark Rd. for a kickball tournament & cookout with the other two summer program sites. The
event will begin at 11:00am and conclude at 3:00pm. Superior Township Fire Chief Vic Charrette
will be the Superior Team's Honorary Captain. Please feel free to come by and see the kids in
action,

Respectfully submitted,
2 ‘
/

Juan Bradfor



Hirst Ald/CEPRZAED

READY REFERENCE (ADULT)

American Red Cross
1 |




© 2011, 2016 The American National Red Cross. All rights reserved.

Contents

Checking a Responsive Adult 2
Checking an Adult Who Appears to Be Unresponsive 3
CPR a4
AED 5-6
Choking 7
External Bleeding 8
Burns L2
Stroke 10
Anaphylaxis 11

First Aid/CPR/AED | 1 | Ready Reference (Adult)



Checking a Responsive Adult

Interview the person (or bystanders) using

SAMPLE.

» S = Signs and symptoms

» A = Allergies

« /I = Medications

s P = Pertinent medical history
» L = Last food or drink

s E = Events leading up to the
incident

@ Do a head-to-toe check.

= Look and feel for signs of injury,
including pain, bleeding, cuts, burns,
bruising, swelling or deformities.

@ Provide care for any conditions found.

First Aid/CPR/AED | 2 | Ready Reference (Adult)

'SS0I7) POy [BUONEN UBILBWY DY) §L0E 'LLOE 2

‘pansasal sybu |y



© 2011, 2016 The American National Red Cross. All rights reserved.

Checking an Adult Who Appears
to Be Unresponsive

@

Shout, tap and shout again while checking for
normal breathing.

= Gasping is not normal breathing.

s Check for no more than 5 to 10 seconds.

s Send someone to call 9-1-1 and obtain
an AED and first aid kit.

= Do a head-to-toe check.

s Place the person into the recovery
position if there are no apparent injuries.

If the person does not respond and is not breathing
or is only gasping:

= Send someone to call 9-1-1 and obtain an AED
and first aid kit.

= Immediately begin CPR and use
an AED as soon as possible.

First Aid/CPR/AED | 3 | Ready Reference (Adult)



CPR

@ Verify that the person is unresponsive and is

not breathing or is only gasping.

Ensure that the person is face-up on a
firm, flat surface.

@ cive 30 chest compressions.

» Push hard and fast in the center of the chestto a
depth of at least 2 inches and at a rate of 100-120
compressions per minute.

I ETaE

@ Give 2 rescue breaths.

= Open the airway, pinch the nose shut and make a complete
seal over the person’s mouth with your mouth.

= Blow into the person’s mouth for about 1 second,
ensuring that the chest rises.

If the chest does not rise, retilt the
head and ensure a proper seal

before giving the second rescue breath.

= Take a breath, make a seal and then give the second rescue breath.

If the second breath does not make the chest rise, begin
compressions. After the next set of chest compressions, open
the mouth, look for an object and, if seen, remove it. Continue to check
the mouth for an object after each set of compressions until the rescue
breaths go in.

Continue giving sets of 30 chest compressions and
9 rescue breaths.

First Aid/CPR/AED | 4 | Ready Reference (Adult)

‘panasal s)ybU ||y "SS0ID) pay |RUONEN UBDLBWY 84| 910T ‘L 10T o



© 2011, 2016 The American National Red Cross. All rights reserved.

AED

@ Turn on the AED and follow the voice prompts.

@ Remove all C|Othiﬂg covering the chest.

@ Place the pads.

@ Let the AED analyze the heart’s rhythm.

= Make sure no one is touching the person.

First Aid/CPR/AED | § | Ready Reference (Adult)



AED (Continued)

@ Deliver a ShOCk if the AED determines one is needed.

= Make sure no one is touching the
person.

s Push the “shock” button to deliver
the shock.

After the AED delivers the shock, or if no shock
is advised:

» Immediately begin CPR, starting with compressions.

= Continue giving CPR and following the AED’s prompts until you see
an obvious sign of life or EMS personnel arrive.

First Aid/CPR/AED | 6 | Ready Reference (Adult)

‘pamIasal s1YBL ||y '§S010) pay [BUONEN UBDLAWY BY) 910T ‘L L0Z D



‘© 2011, 2016 The American National Red Cross. All rights reserved.

Choking

@ Verify that the person is choking and Obtain consent.

@ Give D back blows.

@ Give b abdominal thrusts.

@ Continue giving sets of D back blows and D abdominal
thrusts until:

= The person can cough forcefully, speak, cry or breathe.

= The person becomes unresponsive.

If the person becomes unresponsive, lower him or her to the ground
and begin CPR, starting with compressions. After each set of
compressions and before attempting rescue breaths, open the person's
mouth, look for the object and remove it if seen.

First Aid/CPR/AED | 7 | Ready Reference (Adult)



External Bleeding

@ Cover the wound with a sterile gauze pad and apply
direct pressure until the bleeding stops.

If blood soaks through
the first gauze pad, put
another one on top and
apply additional direct
pressure.

@ Apply a roller bandage.

» Check for circulation

(feeling, warmth and color)
beyond the injury.

Wrap the bandage around
the wound several times
to hold the gauze pad(s) in
place.

Tie or tape the bandage to
secure it.

Check for circulation

(feeling, warmth and color)
beyond the injury and loosen the bandage if necessary.

It the bleeding does not stop, call 9-1-1 if you have not already and
give care for shock if necessary.

First Aid/CPR/AED | 8 | Ready Reference (Adult)

‘ponsasal siybBu |y "ss0u0) pay [BUONHEN UBDLIDWY 94) 910Z ‘L LOT O



¢ 2011, 2016 The American National Red Cross. All rights reserved.

Burns

O

Stop.
= Thermal burn: Remove the source of the heat.

» Chemical burn: Remove contaminated clothing. Flush the area
with cool water for 20 minutes (wet chemical) or brush the
chemical off and then flush with cool water for 15 minutes (dry
chemical).

» Electrical burn: Turn off the power at its source. Do not touch the
person until the power has been turned off.

@

Cool.

s Use cool or cold water that is suitable for drinking.

» Cool the burn for at least 10 minutes.

Cover.

» Cover the burn loosely with a sterile dressing.

First Aid/CPR/AED | 9 | Ready Reference (Adult)



Stroke

@ Think FAST.

» Face. Ask the person to smile. Is there weakness or drooping on
one side of the face?

s Arm. Ask the person to raise both arms. Does one arm drift
downward or appear to be weak?

= Speech. Ask the person to repeat a simple sentence, such as “The
sky is blue.” Does the person have trouble speaking, or is his or
her speech slurred?

= Time. If the person has difficulty performing any of these actions
or shows any other signs and symptoms of stroke, call 9-1-1
immediately.

@ Stay with the PEIrsSon until EMS personnel arrive.

» |f the person is responsive but not fully awake, put the person in the
recovery position.

First Aid/CPR/AED | 10 | Ready Reference (Adult)

‘ponsasal s1yBu |y "ss010) pay [euonen uBDLOWY 24| 910Z ‘1 LOT o



¢ 2011, 2016 The American National Red Cross. All rights reserved.

Anaphylaxis

Check the label and the medication.

Grasp the auto injector firmly with one hand and pull off
the safety cap.

@ Locate the injection site (outside middle of one thigh).

Have the person hold the tip of the auto injector at a
90-degree angle to the thigh.

@ Have the person quickly and firmly pUSh the tip straight

into the outer thigh.

» Hold the auto injector in place for the recommended amount of time.

Remove the auto injector and massage the injection
site for several seconds.

Check the person’s condition and response to the
medication.

Help to administer a second dose only if EMS personnel are delayed
and the person is still having signs and symptoms of anaphylaxis 5 to
10 minutes after the first dose.

First Aid/CPR/AED | 11 | Ready Reference (Adult)



To: Parks and Recreation Commissioners
From: Sandilopez
Re: Financial Statements

Date: June 29, 2017

| met with Juan on Thursday, June 28", and reviewed the two financial statements we have been
receiving in our packets each month. One is prepared using Quickbooks, as done by Keith Lockie. The
other is done using BS&A software as used by the rest of the township. The statement prepared using
the BS&A software is more complete than the Quickbooks report. The Quickbooks report is neater,
more concise, and contains less information. It is quicker to prepare.

The forms prepared using BS&A are what the auditors need to see, so that form will continue to be
prepared, even if it is not distributed to us. It contains more information on the expenses. That
information includes:

The Parks and Rec Fund code

The department number

The account number, which indicates what type of expense is being paid.
The check number

One other difference between the reports is that they are not starting and ending on the same dates, so
it is hard to compare them to each other.

| recommend that the financial reports presented to us should be prepared using the BS&A software. |
also suggest that for consistency, the monthly Bills for Payment report should have a monthly start and
stop date of the Monday before our meetings. That would make the June reports complete through
June 19, 2017. The July report would be complete through July 17. August would be complete through
August 14. Etcetera.

Additionally, for your information | have attached to this memo is a copy of the Accounts Payable
Voucher that Juan completes and Marion signs off on for all expenditures, this voucher lists the
department, account numbers and type of expense covered.



)R TO!
¢0 v [P

. , O
ll 5‘ h: PX\(J&rHr; / ’ )i % :ﬁ
N Fyi &
_.. = ;j e ] _1 ‘[ _,ji =] J‘r r r r"j ij _.,{ _j J j == j 2
VENDOR NAME INVOICE DATE
Reference #
Amount
Explanation

Fund Dzpartment Ascount # Suffix # Amount

508~ =

008- -

508~ -

Administrator:
Chair/Vice-Chair;
Controlier:
Account 75L- (Admin.) 754- (Rec.) 755- (Maint.) 756-(Park Dev.)

Projects 951-000
Capital Improvements $61-001
Controlled Burns 930-001
Equipment Over $5,000 977-000
Equipment Under $5,000 974-000 974-000
Fuel & Lubricants 742-000
Herbicides 740-003
Insurance & Bonds 851-000
Memberships & Dues 958-000
Office Supplies 727-000
Operating Supplies 740-000 740-000 740-000
Postage 728-000
Printing & Publishing 200-000
Professional Services 801-000
Project Costs - General
Repudirs & Maintenance 230-000 930-000 930-000
Sand, Gravel, Bark & Sofl 740-004
Signage 275-000 275-000
Telecommunications 850-000 850-000
Transportation 840-000 860-000 8460-000
Uniforms 741-000
Utilities 920-000

P&R/Farms//Miscellaneous/AP Voucher



n_v/
P "SpPIMUOIIBU SallI|I0R)

Jaylo pue ‘sdwed ‘sjendsoy s,ualpjiyd 0g
01 A|jenuue saoa1d 000‘GS 19n0 Bulpinoid
SI99JUN|OA /Z SBY MOU SJaAeag s l1auuag
20D 0] SieadA 1o)

ualpiyo pazijeudsoy Jo spasu ay} Jeawl
pue moib o1 Aujige uno Buunsus ‘sianeag
s jouuag o0} Auadoud pue Buipjing

ay1 pareuop diysumo | BinqueH ‘v L0z
Jagquwiaoaq uj 010z Jequaidag ul Ayjoey
papuedxa mau Ino 01Ul PAAOLL A "@shoy
8.1} pasnun ue sn 0] 8sea| 0] paaibe
s1010811 Jo pieog diysumo | BinqueH ayl
‘0102 U] 1onpoud Ino 10} puewap 8y} Sey
se ‘umo.b sey dnoub Ino Jjo azis ay) ‘sieah
ayy JanQ ‘siualled ayy 1o} 108loud syelo
pue sue allloAR) B sweoaq Apoinb sasald
3yl "IN “Jogly uuy ul [edsoH s,uaIpiiyd
HNOW “S'D 1€ sjualjed 10} SIN0IND POOM
a|dwis Bunjew uebaqg nauuag wWir usym
GRAL Ul paue)s Sem Si1aAeag S jjauuag

SN noqy

uaip|iyo pazijendsoH
JO SaAIT 3y} buinoiaduwj

LL¥S-6cv-vEL
woo uunb-uolybneuow: mmm

Bunuid ‘uuny B uoybneNoW

cEve-£¥2c-008
Wwoo esnaqolb mmm
88-61-€¥8-I¢ L+
4O"S910S MMM

sope|g MeS uolsioald ‘sefad

£8€E-29%-008
woo 00A8S MMM

ou| ‘1sieioedg meg [|010S 8y | ‘00AeS

G000-9¢r-¥EL
19U SIBMBIPPUBSIOOP MMM
}IOMBSEY) [BI0ISILLOY) ‘SIBMEI(] § SI00(]

}.66-818-008
wo2 addoyssiadIoMpOOM MMM

JaquinT
sulwon ‘eddoys s19310MPOOAA BY L

siapoddng snoiauax
inQ 0} syuey] Auepy

‘llews Jo abie| ‘panidoal

suoljeuop |[e 10} |nyejelb are apn
"qn|D uoneaasuo) Ajuno) uoisbuia
ayy Jo Asaunoo ‘Bunno jjob jenuue ino
woJ} sawod Buipuny jo Ajuolew ay |

"sJ198jun|oA predun ino Aq papiroid

SI Joge] ||y 018 ‘uoisinboe poom ‘S|00}
‘saljddns ‘saxe} Auadoid ‘@oueinsul
Ange pue Auadoud ‘siiig Anjin

‘s1500 Bunelado 1no premo} Ajjoalp
so0b paaleoal Buipuny e J0 9,00} pue
a|gnonpap Xel ale PaAlgdal suoleuop
IV “uoneziuebio yoid-uou (g)(9) LOS
pala)sibal e si sleneag s jjauuag

papun4 a1y 3\ MOH

wWod'sianeas]lauuaqg mMMm

:9}Sgom INO JISIA ases|d
‘uoljeuop e axyew
0} 10 ‘seyepdn ‘sojoyd
‘uoljew.ojul elow 104

1ourlaueyo @iuagalw
2/62-1£2-018
6€1.8¥ uebiyoi ‘BinquieH
9lg xod 'O'd
Sloneoag s Jjsuusyg

e sn 19euo)

doysig |iig :umoys JoN

‘Njoes aAeq Uod Wir ‘syouuleH woy
‘BMJOAOH 20 ‘Nauusg yong

‘J9IULIN AN ‘UWauyy AeT ‘ojozziy ouapr
“Jaysiq Auap ‘uosiepuy Apny

‘sueng Jeboy ‘sieled ueaq

‘uouue) JepA ‘plopjoelg |ned

‘Buipjo4 1Aueq ‘sedus | 19N

‘uosie M uey ‘BimueH gog ‘|reg wir
‘smaln Aey ‘lamalig Aen) ‘Jdway ueq
‘Joxeg |Je) :Buipueys ybu 0} ya
aA0UD) ||Ig ‘NBuuag uAjuep

‘Ieuusg wWir :SI199140 pajeas

I¥1d dIHSKMOL DINENYH

sianeag s,11auuag 199|\



. 'Slenesg s,jjouusg
Aq pajeuop sinoina poom ayj bunured

st swnsed ajuone) v “Aolus sjusied
d8yjo ay] jey] seaie ayj Jo awos 0] o6 o]
pamojfe jou aie Asy} uonosjoid uMo Jisy]
10} pue sisouqy onsAo eney sAoq ayj jo
ylog ‘Hoy 1B ,sisly) Jusnbaly, se saqliosap
wow 11ay} 1eym aie axejg Jayjoiq
pjo-1e8A-g siy pue jaig pjo-1eah-auip,

« 181ybLq s B

AeJS s,u0S Uno apew eAey noA Ausossusb
pue ssaupuny 1noA yupn Aep yoes
bunured psfofus apn ‘Aiebins uesay uado
paiy; siy ybnouyy jusm 1snf oym pjo seak
-G B S1 U0S InO “How e Aejs uno Buunp
SI8JoBIBY2 USPOOM 8y} Joj uolrioaldde
Ssaudxa 0] Juswow e sye} 0} Juem |,

sel|iwe4 pue uaJpiyd Sy} woud

ueBiyolly jo [endsoH s,uaip|iyo
‘Isi[e10adS )17 pIIyD ‘uojueds BuuRa(
4 SS8ldxa urd spJom uey] alow
) ejerosudde apy jusipjiyo asay] 10j op
dnoub unoA pue noA buiyj A1enol e jeym,

|eydsoH s.uaip|iyd SoASQ UseH
‘iabeuey 8y piyo ‘siemog ipor
. 80BJ S, PIIYO X3IS BUO UO JJIUS aioul
auo sI atey} ‘1no 1no noA edeys uspoom
Aiane yum Jey; 1equiswal sAemje ases|d
‘Sieneag bumng poop paaojeg 4no of,,

|leNdsoH s,uaipiiyd #oN ‘SO

9sidesay] Auanoy ‘epuspy suuy
. ‘Sweibouid ino 0} Josse ajqipalour ue
pue Spusly J1esp Ino awoosq aney Aay;
sueay abny pue Ajsossuab ‘ssaupury
18y} ybnouyj inqg ‘sposfosd jeioads pue
SIN0JND POOM [NLIBPUOM SSB[JUNOI YlIM
JIOWy passa|q Sieneag 8y aney AJuo Jop,

s|eydsoH ay} wou

1IN ‘81uIod 855045
[endsoH s,usip|iyD) SoUBPINOI4 UYOP 1S ,
IINl ‘PUEISSAA
[endsoH sureiyoAsd Jayinay Jaye .
IN “Aswyould - due) - yoesY Jeig YUoN
X1 ‘UoISnoH - [eNdsoH s,uaIpliyD) sexa] ,
N ‘AND BSianel] - 18JUa) [BDIPAIN UOSUN ,
1D ‘plojueH - [eudsoy s,usipliyD Nonosuuo |,
74 ‘opuelQ
ua1p|IyD Joj [endsoH Jawied pjouly .,
NI ‘Sljodesuurpy
BJOSBUUI JO SOIUlD g [BNDSOH S,uBipiiy)
HO ‘opa|o] - [endsoH s,usipjiyD ope|oL ,
T4 ‘@BWWISSIY - PHOA BUL SPIM A
X1 ‘usBuiey - 1eue) eapa 1sndeg Asjjep ,
ZV '9[epshoos - [eNdsoH Yy eaH J0UoH ,
NI ‘sijodeueipu
Ausianiun euelpu) usipiyD 1oy [eldsoH Aspy
O ‘A0 sesuey
SoIUID g [eydsoH AoJay s.ua1piiyd .
IIN ‘Aexsoled
jendsoH euoifey uebiyoiy UISYUON ,
vd ‘Ubingsnid
ybingspid Jo |endsoH s,uaippiyd
(suonedo| g) vo ‘ejuepy
EJUB[}Y 4O 2JedU}|eaH S,UJp|Iiyd .
vd “eiydiepeliud
|lendsoH s,uaipjyd elydepeliud .
(suoneso| g) 7| ‘obeaiyn
obesiyn jo siendsoy |euowspy s,ualpiyl .
HO ‘puelans|n
_mH_QmOI S,uslp|iyD pue seigeg moquiey ,
HO ‘snqunjon)
[ENdsOH S,UsIplIyD SPIMUOHEN |
IN ‘olieQ - [endsoH poomsbury ,
[N ‘il - [eudsoH Aspny ,
IIN “Houaq - uebiyoily jo |endsoy s,usipiyd
HO ‘reuuul)
|endsoH s,usipyd Beuunuld |,
NL ‘AuQ uosuyor
[jendsoH s,uaipiyn JebuomsiN epnr 1S .,
NL ‘siydway
lendsoH yauessay s,uaIpiyd spnris
IN ‘spidey pues9
[endsoy s,.us1p|iyd SOARQ USIeH ,
IIA “Joguy uuy - reudsoH Aosspy ydesor g,
IN "10gJY uuy - [BHdSOH S,usIpiiyd HON 'S

apn|oul suonnysul
Bbunedionted ianQ



A

VR
=

Bkl Reti

Renter's Name: /z's/m" Na ::/n‘ /{ unbeg /a! Phone: (“‘?w\s“qf‘s“-ﬁf‘//

City, otc.: \/l))( fdwld ;
E-mail: hh :m‘j)rt /u - @ Copidas / et

Park Requested: tﬂ*r%-fa -

Times: From: / po To: ﬁ‘ £ ( ‘-’»«‘-1‘»&/:) Fime i ”P’fl;;)

FiReman's facle batotsk:_1 usus § 2, i

/] 1 ; . Joe :
Event: (C 71 M A é"’ own (.'(’ \/GL\,\%'/} a aect Fﬂ-uu /1{; i asiQ

No.ofParticlpants: /0 ~ /5D

Will admissionbe charged: _ Yes _+~~ No IfYes whalameunt:

Will feed II.:’II‘.IUIHIIS.lﬂﬂ“:L/YES ____HNo IfYes, hew eften: The entiRe Even f Jrﬂm_,

Please list any spocial equipment te bo used (lighting, seund system, otc.):

C;_:_’;//g ; D-jf,g,':‘[/ /tavé }‘hs C";}u,;,mne....r)l‘ a’«//(i'cnﬂ?-éﬂfﬁfi-, ﬂ’)auwc,c ﬂw.sfu ,L/;ﬂ,udmrm/

Cloanupwillbo commiotody:_ Lrc nic. Comp e Phome:_(724) 54 -5 34
In partial consideration for the use of Superior Township premises hy any person and/or organization, and as a condition thereof,
stuch person or organization or itself and its members, by acceptance of such use, forever releases and holds the Township of
Superior harmless from any and all claims for personal injury or property damage. All users MUST adhere to Township noise
ordinances, and MUST leave the park in the same condition as originally found, including all pickup and dispesal of trash. No
hathroom facilities will be provided hy the Parks & Recreation Department and is the responsibility of the party renting the park.

| alse understand that it is my responsihility to inform the memhers of the group aheut these restrictions and will so inform them, |
further understand that Superior Township has the right to terminate this contract at any time they deem it necessary in the hest
interests of the Township.

Cleaning & Security Deposit will be returned ONLY in the event all conditions of this form are met. Additional charyes WILL be
charged if any damage Is feund to have happened during the usage of the park.
Charges: Nepesii: HONE
PLES:

RonialFeo: NONE 7
Renter's Signature: /{x/ﬁ 4// ol ook, Dae._7/3/17

Superier Tewnshin's Approval: %"\‘ 7"/ / g, 7 [is [t
7 a

/

}\‘[f\'rﬁ"\i = E(W}\f\'lcj/f ark Kental ,f\ ‘3] ication — }"a‘gc 1



/7 Eliggies
\|(_sreficstin
PARKS & RECREATION

375 B Clark « Ypsiianti, M! 98702

Parks Rulos of Use

The Charter Township of Superior has agreed to allow township parks to he used for community gatherinys. The following rules, efiective
December 1, 2000, govern the use of this park:

1. Signed contracts are due from potential renters hefore consideration will he given.

2. Office personnel shall review the application for approval. Inthe event the application is approved, the followiny
distribution will apply:

a One copy will remain in the Parks and Recreation Rental File.
h. One copy shall be given to the applicant. This copy must be presented in order to enter the facility at the designated
time of usage.
c. One copy shall be given to the Superior Township Hall to he held on file.
3. There will he a walk-through of the park hefore the function and after the function to verify condition of
the park.
4.The Sheriff's Department will he notified of the function’s location, date and time.
Please Note: Fallure to vacale the properiy at (e predelermined, designated time will result [n sutomatic charges
Deglonlng at one-yuarier hour, Such charges will be at the hourly rate of $40.00,

9. Cleanup ef the park and control of the groun’s conduct is the sole responsihility of the person and/or group identified on the
anplication.

6. Bathroom facilities will be the sole responsibility of the renter.

1. HNoalcoholic heverages and/or drugs of any Kind are permitted on township property.

8. Ifthe parkisrequested to be used for money making purposes, or if admission to the facility and/or grounds will be charged,
such use MUST he approved in writing by the Parks Commission.

9. The use of any electronic equipment MUST he approved hy the Parks Commission.

10. Anymisuse of the park, or ahuse of the rules will resultin a loss of 100% of the deposit. Iithe costto repair damages exceeds
the deposit, the township will request additional payment. In the event that the additional payment is not received, the
township shall seek lepal remedy.

11. No person shall engage in any violent, ahusive, loud, boisterous, vulgar, lewd, wanton,
ohscene, or otherwise disorderly conduct tending to create a breach of the peace, or to disturh or annoy others while on
township property.

12. No person shall at any time hring onto township property nor have in their pessession, nor
discharge, nor setoff anywhere upon township property a firearm, how, or other weapon that discharges prejectiles either hy
air, explosive substance, or any other force (does not apply to officers of the law),

13. Cancellations must he submitted te the Parks Department a minimum of 10 husiness days
prior to the rental date in order to receive a full refund of the security deposit and rental fee.

Gancellations made in less than 10 working days will he subject to a cancellation fee as follows: 50% if between five and 10
working days, or 100% if less than five werking days.

14. Any exceptions to these rules must he approved in writing by the Parks Gommission.

| HAVE READ AND AGREE T0 THE RULES FOR THE RENTAL OF TOWNSHIP PARKS

J .
Renter’s Signature: //éf 7 /Amﬁ’% .‘7%4“7—/14 é 2~ // Date: “7/3/ £

. ‘? | "
Superior Townshig's Angroval: j —_— "7’ /,.»/ oate:. 7 /ic !/z“i

/Y

EENTAL li(jf\)h\c:)/rn{ Rental Af\'“l{r'.;-.if\'om - I:‘Age 2



i 17 886 ONI SMOLA9IMLSIA NVIMYAS - SIANYIYYdS
;“\- L6 TE LLO9Id ¥MIIYLvYd - LLODId
86 6E *ONI ‘EOTAMES dO0d NOQY0D - dOCANOTHOD
\ Sy 0P AOYENT JI1d - A9YENI dJILd
\. 9Z° L HAYMAYYH HO¥ S, NOA9DNOD - NOTONOD
00°81¢ S.1 DJISSYID - DISSYTID
9L°9ST agoddvdd N¥aAr - [ qdodvdd
NOILYTEOEY 3 SMM¥d 806 pung
——— JOONIA A9 SIVIOL dNOd —--
18] £ AL ispund TTY Iod Te30L
S7 0% 00G6E ID3YD JIod Telol
0066¢€ Sp0F LT0Z ZNACL NYYd SM¥Yd - J2I¥LDITH AOMINT FL1A SAILITIIN 000°0Z6-GSL-806
00G6E ¥29UD
96°02¢ ekl HO9YD 404 TrRICL
£676E 96" 0ZE Tdnd TISATA I¥d3d ALITILA dMI ¥0I¥IdAS SINYOI¥ANT-TENA 000 2PL-55L-806
£6F6E ADBUD
T0°ves’8 Z6b6E AD3UYD Iod TeIOL
Z6W6E 10" #6€°8 A¥d LT/€T/L YHIASNYEL HSYD ONNd TIOYAVd dMLI MOI¥ZANS aNnd TI0¥AYd 0L =E0d 000°682-000-806
Z6b6E A2IUD
17" 886 LBFEE D3UD Iod TeIOL
L8F6E 1% 886 SMIVAEY OMOL ONI SMOINEINMISIA NYINYdS AONYNIINIVH 3 ¥IVddad 000" 0£6-5GL-806
LBFEE ADAUD
L& TE ZBPBE FO9UD 04 TEIOL
Z8v6¢t L6 TE LT0Z INOL - ANIAILS INOHd TIZED LL09Id MOIMLYd SNOILYDINAWWODATAL 000" 0G8-FSL-80G
Z8F6HE ADBUD
9L79261 PLEEE MO2UD Iod TeIoL
FLYEE 9.°96GT LT/62/9-LT/E/G INAWASHNEWTTY HOVATIN qd0davdd NYOL NOILYIYOdSNTIL 000 098-TGL-806
FLE6E AD9UD
86°6€ 0LV6E ¥D3UYD I0d Te3OL
QLPeE 86 "6E YAZTLINYS ANYH “ONT ‘A2IA¥AS d00d NOJH0o9 SHITAddINS DONILVHEEJO0 000°0VL-7SL-80S
0LFBE AD3UD
0T TET TG6E AD3YD 704 TeIOL
TGP6E £8°TE LTO0Z INOL - SENOHA TTED IVAEA ALITILA dAMI ¥OI¥IANS SNOILYJINNNWODETHL 000 0G8-G5L-80§
ISP6E LZ 66 L1 UNAL = ODNIJIINY NIWAY SENOHd ivddd ALITILA dMI ¥0OIYI4ANS SNOILVYIINNWWODEATHL 000°0G68-1SL-80G
T6H6E AD2UD
1Z°8€L’9 0GF6E MD9UD I0d TeIOL
066t 1Z°8EL’9 LI/6Z/9 dHASNVHMI HSYD ANNI TTOMAYd dMI ¥OT¥AANS aNnNd TTOAAVd OL FNd 000 "682-000-80¢%
0GFEE MD2UD
9z L 8EP6E AOBYD dod T[BIOL
BEVHE 9z L TIYMATTH AIYMTEYH FOV S, NOJONOD SEITddNS ONILVY¥IEA0 000 0%L-GGL-B0G
8EFEE AD3UD
007 8TE LEVGE AO9YD 04 TeIOL
LEVBE 007 8TE SINIHS J4dYIS S,1 2ISSYID SIHMOJINQ 000 T¥L=GSL-80G
LEFBE Y22UD
& 3¥D3YDd Junoury uotTadTansag 20ToAUT IOPUDA ossq 19 Isquny T
HdALSIOHEY MOEHD
aIrvd
AHZITYNINOL dm] zotaadns :49q
LTOZ/¥C/L0 - LT0Z/LZ/90 S4L¥YA LSOd AONYN :x8sq
2/ abeg MOI¥EdNS J0 JdIHSNMOL ¥ALYYHD ¥0d I¥0ddd NOIINGIY¥LSIQ 19 ADTIOANT WY OT:TT LT0Z/8T/LO



CL UL CLE NOILVEYDEY ¥ SHu¥v¥d 805 ANAJ TYIOL
90" ¢9F ININIYYdEd ALITILIN dMI ¥0I¥IdNs - TILNdNS
TTTCET’ST annd TI0¥AYd dMI ¥0I¥EdNs - A¥ddns
# o2uD 1Unouy uoT1dTIDS9ag SOTOAUT IopuUsSp ossqg T9 Isqump T9
YILSIDEY MDEHD
aIvd
AIZITYNINCL dmg, zotaadns :49g

c/c

abegq

LT0Z/¥g/L0 - LT0Z/LZ/90 STINA ISOd
dOTHEANS A0 dTIHSNMOL JILYVHD ¥0d IYOdEY NOILNEI¥ISIA 19 HDIOANI

ADNEN :J428()
WY OT:TT LTOZ/8T/LO



A

nlv LL™8EZS'T

N €L €L TP cTE’E LS GLS 00°000°S 6G°989°T SILNYOINANT-TENd 000 ZFPL-GGL-80G
00°002Z 00" 8L 00°ZET 00°8T¢ 007009 00°89F SIMOJINA 000 T#L-GGL-80G
01 €6 82°9 00°€EL’E 00°8F€ 00°000'% 00°L9¢ TIOS-YMAVd-TIATID-ANYS P00 0PL-G5L-806
0070 00°0 007006 00°0 0070046 000 (FAILOATAS-NON) AAIDILHAH £00°0FL-S5L-806G
I AAL R 89799 LF"999 £9°99¢ 007000°2 £G5T€EE’T SHITAANS ONILVIHdO 000 0FL-GSL-80G
607966 T 9,788 69°81Z 00°0 00°GF6‘T T€"92L’T SLIJANIE FATHYXYL 000" LTL-GSL-80§
P9 9L 'bE €L70F 0L°2929 7665 88°6FT'FT 00°559 ‘00T 0£°266°0F SHI¥YIYS 000°20L=-G5L-80G

AONYNALNIYW Mdvd-66. adad
66 9FE’T 82 €2 0LTOTL'OT 8 TLY'T 00" T96°ET 0£°0G62°¢ NOIIVIYOIE-#GL 3dag Te3ogl
00°0GT 00°0 007006 0070 007006 00°0 ADYNDIS 000°5L6-VSL-808
0070 Lb BE 99°LLE 000 00006 AR AA FONYNAINIVA 3 ¥Ivddd 000°0£6-75L-806
0070 0070 00°00T 00°0 00°00T 00°0 NOIIYLYOdSNYIL 000°098-75L-806G
28 161 26" LY 817802 L6 EE 00°00% 281671 SNOILVYOINAWWKODATHL 000°068-75L-806
LE" 826G ce-ze PETQEE’T I TEE 00°000’¢€ 997699 SHITAANS ONILYHEAO 000" 0FL-¥GL-80G
0070 00°00T (00°056) 00°0 0070 00° 056§ ONINIVAL 000" 0TL-FSL-806
08°9€F ‘1 FT 81 ZSTRRL L 60°8T% T 00°T9% ‘6 87 "9TL'T SATYYIYS 000°20L-¥5L-806G
NOILY3EYOEY-+S,. 3daa
ZL"0L9'9Z 0£° 268 ZETL9979¢ Z9°LG9 'S 00°£06'SS 89°GEZT'6Z NOIIVMISINIWAY "D3EM ® MYvd-T6L 3dag Telog
00°0 00°0 0070002 0070 00-000°2 00°0 000‘G$ ¥IANA INAWAINDA 000" T86-T5L-80G
9% " Z¥ BB L9 8z°91 0070 00706 ZL €€ SEOIYHO 3 SHAA MNVd 000" €96-T5L-806G
007001 09°€0T (00°8T1) 0070 00°00§ 00°8T6S SENA 3 SATHSHAAWARW 000°8566-T5L-806
00°0 00°0 007006 0070 007008 0070 FONYNIINIVH 3 ¥IVddd 000" 0£6-TGL-806G
00°0 SLTLY 25°2es 00°0 007000°T 8 LLY ONIHSITENd 5 SNIININA 000 006-TGL-80G
08°1£9 2 H0T (06-92) 9L796T 007009 067929 NOTLYIMOdSNYHL 000°098-T6L-806
0£°056°¢ LZ"0S PG 0EG ‘e Z6°F6G 00°00T°L 97695 ‘¢ SANOY ¥ EONVMASNI 000 TG8-TGL-80G
66°1Z9 06" LY 527629 LZ 66 0070021 GL BLS SNOILYDINNWRODATAL 000 068-TSL-806
00°08z°¢ AR S9°FZE'Z 00°0 00°00%‘2Z SEGL SEOIAMES TYNOISSHIOHEd 000 T08B-TSL-806
00°0 00°00T (00°502°1) 00°0 0070 00°50Z°T SEOIA¥ES TYNOISSHAOHEd 0T0*008-T1GL-806
000 0070 00°00T 0070 00-00T 0070 IIVISOd 000" 8ZL-TGL-80G
60°2%¢E LT 8T 99°80F 0070 00°00§ PE 16 SEITAANS FDIAI0 0007 LZL-TSL-80S
0070 00°00T (00" FF6) 00°0 00°0 00°bb6 ONINIVIL 000" 0TL-TGL-80G
807209 °ST 3€79¢ T6°FZO'RT L9°G0Z'% 007 0¥T 2 80°GTIT'8I SATYVIVS 000" Z0L=TGL-80G
007006°¢€ 9% " 8¢ 00°808°% 00°109 007€18°L 00°600°¢€ SANAAILS NOISSIWWOD 000" TOL-TSL-80S
NOIIWMISINIWNAY ~Dd¥ 3 M¥vd-T16. 3dea
saanjyTpuadxy
66"89€'%2T 10°2¥ L8 0LZ'8LT 9T esh ‘e 00"€2F‘LOE ET" 28T 621 SENNIAEY TYLOL
66°89€'pZT T0"2F L8 0LZ’'8LT 9T ESh ‘€T 007 €2k ‘LOE €T ZST 62T INNIATI-000 3dag TeIon
0070 0070 00" TLO'FS 0070 00°TLO'FS 0070 AONVIVE ONAd WOMd NOILVINAOWddvY 000°669-000-806
GETIGT'T 00°00T 0070 00°0 00°00T 00°001 SNOIL¥NOUJ 000°969-000-80S
1Z°S1Z 00°00T (TE€E"9F2) T£°9%2Z 00°0 TE° 902 ANOONI SINIWASHAIWIZY FONTIASNI 000" £L9-000-806
0070 00°00T (00°051°2) 00°0ST°Z 0070 coTost’z SIESSY J0 NOILISOdSIdA 00T T1L9-000-806
G8°92Z¢ 66709 96°€52 00°0 00° 069 bh"96€ HWOONI SHANHESHY NO LSIMIINI 000°£99-000-806
80°06F 8E°GF 09°16% 89°18 00°006 0F " 80F SLS0D ¥OEYT ¥0d INIWISUNHWIHY 000°709-000-80G
06°68T°ZZT 00°0¢ 20" 168°621T LT"GL6'0Z 00°2Z0L’1G2 86°0G68°GZT NOTLOGTYINOD aNNJ TVIINID 000°885-000-805
ANNIAZY-000 3d=g
SENUSADY
NOILVEHOEY ? SM¥V4 - 806 pund
910Z/0£/90 adsn FONYTIYE LT/0E/90 139009 qIANINY LT0Z/0£/90 NOTLdTHOSHd HIEWAN TD
HONYIVE QLA 1909 3 ATIYTIVAY HLNOW LT0Z FONYTIVE dLA
¥0d ALIAILOY
LT0Z/0€/90 ONIANZ AOI¥Ed day zorasdng FHd
ADNYN :I28[)
FfiL abeg dIHSNMOL ¥OIYddNS ¥0d I¥0dTd TINLIANAIXT ANV TONITATH WY LO'TT LT0Z/8T/LO



26 8ER ‘T 00°00T (§2°F0E'FT) (81-85€£°2) 0070 G2 P0E‘RT STANLIANIAXT 3 SAONIATE IO IAN
ﬁw.omm“ﬁmﬁ 9€°LE ZI1°GLG'Z6T FE-TI8'ST 00°€2F‘LOE 88 LFBFTT SEYNLIANEAXE TYLIOL
66°89€°%T7T 10°2F L8 OLZ'8LT 9T E€6h '€ 00°€2F’LOE £T°ZST 62T SHANIATY TYLOL
INOIIVEMOEY % SM¥Vd - 806G pund
LY 0E6'TZT 9€°LE TI°GLG'Z6T FE-TI8'GE 00°€£Zr “LOE 88 LF8 FTIT STUNLIGNAIXH TYLOL
0p 628701 FE P S6 ESHTT £€G°8G95'T 00°6LG°02 S0°62Z1'6 SASNAAXE dIIVD0TIVYNN-996 3dag Te3ol
FETT6G'S €1°9% 8Z-808'% 0070 00°6Z6°8 ZLYOTIT R NOISNAd 000°858-926-80G
90°VET’'S 86°CF L9°Gr9’9 £G°8GG'T 00" ¥S9°TT €£°800°S ¥OId 000 GTL-996-80G
SASNEAXE JELYO0TIVNN-996 3dag
00°€0T’€ 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 INV4D DHE-66L 3dag Tezol
00791 0070 00°0 0070 0070 0070 INIWAINDI 000" LL6-6GL-80G
00°0%F ‘T 0070 0070 00°0 0070 0070 IOYNDIS DDIHE-000"GL6-6GL-806G
00°LF9’T 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 SITYVIVS DIHE-000"Z0L-6GL-80G
INY¥D DHd-66L 31daqg
LEHEF'T 00°0 00700506 00°0 00°005°0S 00°0 ININIAOYANT / LNANAOTIARA Mdv¥d-96, 3dag Telol
V0 €8€E 0070 00°000‘0¢S 0070 00°000°0S 00°0 SILOALOMd 000" TG6-96L-806
£G°160°T 0070 007009 00°0 00°00§ 0070 SEITddNS DNILVYEAO 000 07L-9G/-806G
ININIAQYAWT / INAWAOTIARA WM¥Vd-96. 3dsq
6L°6FS’LL 66" €D ST €vTes TL°€26'9T 00°08F ‘99T 58°9€Z €L HONYNAINIYW Y¥¥d-sSL 3dead Te3on
0070 05769 F0°"G0€ 0070 00°000°T 96769 000‘G$ YWIANN INIWAINOH 000 186-G5L-80G
00°02F ‘6T FG"G9 GG°90% ‘2T 0070 00°000°9€ SF €66°€T 000°GS ¥IAO INIWAINDI 000°086-65L-806
007009 0070 007001 0070 00°00T 0070 TOVNOTS 0007 GL6-G5L-80G
00°00L’€E 0070 00°008°¢€ 0070 007008°¢ 000 SN¥AE QETIOMINOD T00 0£6-GSL-80G
9717886 ¢ 1Z°0¢ 60°6L6 "L SETE66 00°000°0T 16°020°2 FONYNIINIVH 3 ¥IVddd 000" 0€6-G5L-80G
06°GG1T 10789 86 111 SF°0F 007 0S¢ Z0°BET SHILITILN 0007 0¢6-55L-809
0070 0070 00° 0§ 0070 00°0S 0070 NOTI¥IH0d SNV 000°028-55L-806G
0L°81Z G6 bk 22 v9¢C €8 1€ 00°08% 8L G1Z SNOILYOINNWWODHTAL 000°058-55.-806
saanlTpuadxyg
NOILVIEYOEY » S¥¥Vd - 806 pund
9T0Z/0£/%0 assn HONY'IYE LT/0E/90 L1I90and QIANIWNY LT0Z/0£/90 NOILdI¥DS3Ad HEAHAN 19
FONVIVE QLA 19049 % FTEVTIVAY HINOW LT0T HONY'IVE LA
H0d ALIAILOV
LTOZ/0€/90 DNIANZ dOIddd dm] roTr9dns :4qd
AONYN :x=s(]
A abeg dIHSNMOL ¥OI¥IANS ¥0d IH0dEY FUALIANAIXH ANY HANIATH WY L0:TT LT0Z/81/L0





